
BOARD of SUPERVISORS

City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco 94102-4689
TeL. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163

TDDfIY No. 554-5227

February 25, 2010

File No. 091209-2

Bil Wycko
Environmental Review Offcer
Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Mr. Wycko:

On February 23, 2010, Supervisor Maxwell reactivated the following proposed
legislation:

File: 091209

Resolution imposing interim zoning controls to require Conditional Use authorization for all
projects that involve (1) establishment of a formula retail use, (2) new retail uses that are 25,000
gross square feet or larger, and/or (3) a lot merger that creates a new lot that is 25,000 square
feet or larger, for a period of eighteen (18) months, on all properties on lots fronting Bayshore
Boulevard, from Jerrold Avenue to the 1-280 Freeway; the west side of Loomis Street, from
Jerrold Avenue to the 1-280 Freeway; Oakdale Avenue from Loomis Street to Bayshore
Boulevard; Marengo Street from Bayshore Boulevard to Waterloo Street; and the west side of
Boutwell Street from Industrial Street to the 1-280 Freeway; specifying criteria to be applied in
the evaluation of a conditional use permit application, in addition to the criteria listed in Section
303 of the Planning Code, and making findings, including findings of consistency with the
priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1 and environmental findings.

The legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review, pursuant to

Planning Code Section 306.7(c).

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Boardçr~~
By: Alisa Somera, Committee Clerk

Land Use & Economic Development Committee

Attachment

Environmental Review Referral
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cc: Nannie Turrell, Major Environmental Analysis

Brett Bollnger, Major Environmental Analysis


